ALLEN GENEALOGICAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

CROSSROADS NEWSLETTERS

Table of Contents

(Updated 2/5/20)

Crossroads, January 2020, Issue # 259	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents and Society Meeting Dates	3
In Memoriam "Colonel Don Ladner"	4
President's Greeting	6
Letter from Editor	7
Article "Kinder—In the Beginning"	8
Savant Family of Louisiana Reunion Information	9
Article Submitted by Laura Hall "The Price Family Visits Kinder"	10
Article "New Land Purchase with Allen Parish History"	12
Article "Doughnuts Helped Keep Spirits High on the Frontlines!"	14
Query Form	17
Membership Application/Renewal	18
Blank Ancestor Chart	19
Index for Crossroads Issue # 259	20
Crossroads, July 2019, Issue # 258	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greeting	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "In Honor of Reverend Seth Baggett"	6
Ole Time Recipe for New Bride	11
Article "The Johnsons"	12
Article "The Little Store"	15
Query Form	17
Membership Application/Renewal	18
Blank Ancestor Chart	19
Index for Crossroads Issue # 258	20
Crossroads, January 2019, Issue # 257	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Contents and Society Meeting Dates	2
In MemoriamLoretta Ann (Nevils) Headrick	3
President's Greeting	5
Letter from Editor	6
Society Publications for Sale	7

Article Submitted by Col. Ladner & Dr. Karam / "Syrian Contributions to Allen Parish"	8
An Interview with Georgia and Albert Karam / "Syrian Lore"	14
Article Submitted by Leavon Ladner / "24 yr. Old Kinder Resident Killed by Lightning"	16
Article Submitted by Deborah Bryner / "Jacques Family Members Drown in Calcasieu"	18
Query	23
Membership Application/Renewal	24
Query Form	25
Blank Ancestor Chart	26
Index for Crossroads Issue # 257	27
Crossroads, July 2018, Issue # 256	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greeting	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "Sharing Family Stories and Memories"	6
Story "Mama's Bed Pan" by Frances Ethelinda Jemison Andrus	
Submitted by Leavon Ladner	7
Article "My Babies" by Frances Ethelinda Jemison Andrus	
Submitted by Leavon Ladner	8
Article "Lake Charles Outing Ended in Tragedy" by Levon Ladner	10
Article "If Tombstones Could Talk" by Colonel Don Ladner	12
Epitaphs Taken from Monumental Inscriptions by Colonel Ladner	20
Query Form	23
Membership Application/Renewal	24
Blank Ancestor Chart	25
Index for Crossroads Issue # 26	26
Crossroads, January 2018, Issue # 255	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "Cemeteries are Important"	6
Interesting Tombstone Symbols and Meanings Epitaph	8
Article "Grave House"	9
Article "Horton Cemetery" by Mary Cole	11
Article "Hamilton Cemetery" by Mary Cole	12
Article "LeJeune Cemetery" by Mary Cole	13
Query Form	15
Membership Application/Renewal	16
Blank Ancestor Chart	17
Index for Crossroads Issue # 255	18

Crossroads, July 2017, Issue # 254	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "Family Storytelling, Sharing Family History, and Tips to Share Family Article "Jenkins Hardware: An Old-time Store and a Piece of Living History,"	,
by Lisa Yates, The Times of Southwest Louisiana	7
Obituary "James Henry Jenkins"	14
Story "My Dear Sister, Relia Fontenot Sliman" by Ethel Sacker	15
Query for Information for Lela Kanouse Walters	16
Query Form	21
Membership Application/Renewal	22
Blank Ancestor Chart	23
Index for Crossroads Issue # 254	24
Crossroads, January 2017, Issue # 253	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "Cappel Drugstore"	6
Article "The Louisiana Maneuvers"	8
Story "My Mother's Shotgun" by Ethel Sacker	14
Article "Traditional Family Story Telling"	17
Query Form	18
Membership Application/Renewal	19
Blank Ancestor Chart	20
Index for Crossroads Issue # 253	21
	21
Crossroads, July 2016, Issue # 252	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from the Editor	5
Here's What's Happening	6
Query	7
Article "Bel, LA—Only a Memory"	8
Article "The Life of Savannah Odell 'Delia' (Hughes) Yawn" by Velma Greer	12
Story "Beautiful Flour Sacks"	16
A Bit of Humor	18
Story "Julian Young"	19
Story "What I Didn't Know about the Grandfather's Brother" by Ethel Sacke	r 21

Story "Backyard Washdays"	23
Query Form	25
Membership Application	26
Blank Ancestor Chart	27
Index	28
Crossroads, January 2016, Issue # 251	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Here's What's Happening	6
New Members/Wedding Congratulations/Dues Time Again	7
Historical Map Donated to Kinder Library	8
Article "Grand Reopening of the Allen Parish Museum" by Betty Sarver	9
Comments on Future Plans for Welcome Center by Adagria Haddock	9
Article "History of Kinder Volunteer Fire Department"	
Copy of Newspaper Clipping by Eleanor Lafargue	11
Comments on Kinder Volunteer Fire Department by Walter Lafargue	14
Story "Adventures in Genealogy: The Road Trip" by Bill Hocutt aka Uncle Hiram	15
Article "Epitaphs"	17
A Historical La. Plantation Wedding, "Gold Dust Wedding" taken from the Internet	18
Query Form	21
Membership Application	22
Blank Ancestor Chart	23
Index	24
Crossroads, July 2015, Issue # 250	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "The Search for the Grave of Savannah Odell Delia Hughes Yawn	
by Velma Greer and Ethel Sacker	6
Article "Turner Cemetery"	10
Article "Cheno Cemetery / Liberty Cemetery"	12
Article "The Life of William M. Jackson"	16
Article "Miss Agnes Kingrey / Kinder Hospital"	17
Genealogy Humor	19
A Trivia Story of Interest	20
Query Form	23
Membership Renewal	24
Blank Ancestor Chart	25
Index	26

Crossroads, January 2015, Issue # 249	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents/ Upcoming AGHS Meetings/Something of Interest	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Draft Language / Genealogical Materials Disposition	6
Memorial: Melvina Foreman Kroll	7
Article "Dr. Gurdon (Pete) Buck: The Grand Old Man of Medicine"	8
Article "Green Oak"	12
Article "Descendants of William Edward Ratliff"	15
Article "History of the Green Oak Bible Church"	17
Genealogy Wit / Southerners	20
Query Form	21
Membership Renewal	22
Blank Ancestor Chart	23
Index	24
Crossroads, July 2014, Issue # 248	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents/ Upcoming AGHS Meetings/Something of Interest	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Buller Bulletin / Information for 2014 Buller Reunion	6
Article "Spanish Documents Suggest Irish Arrived in America before Columbus"	7
Article "Faye Emerson—Allen Parish Celebrity"	10
Article "The Genius Brothers"	12
Article "Kinder in the Beginning"	18
Article "Do You Know these Words?"	24
Article "Kinder High School" by Ethel Sacker	25
Article "Louisiana's Oldest Museum"	29
Poem "How Life Once Was" by Zoe Reeves	30
Article "Confederate Cooking"	31
Genealogy Quotes / Humor / Wit and Wisdom	34
Query Form	35
Membership Renewal	36
Blank Ancestor Chart	37
Index	38
Crossroads, January 2014, Issue # 247	
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Contents/ Upcoming AGHS Meetings/Welcome New Member	3
President's Greetings	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article "Excerpts from Allen Parish"	6. 7

Article "Early Allen Parish Post offices / Postmasters" 12, 13 Article "Grant" and "Bel" 14 Article "Savant Reunion Information / Savant Ancestry / Fees and Registration Form Suggestions for Reunion Meal / Directions on Where to Go 16 – 24 Article "Fontenot Family Cemetery" 28 – 30 Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" 28 – 30 Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form 35 Membership Renewal Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index 38 – 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themess And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 4 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Glizabeth" 6 – 8 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index 12 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Gakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "Gakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "Gakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index	Article "Allen Parish Communities Villages, and Towns / Old Imperial Cal Parish Article "History of the LeBlanc Post Office"	8 – 10 11
Article "Grant" and "Bel" Article "Savant Reunion Information / Savant Ancestry / Fees and Registration Form Suggestions for Reunion Meal / Directions on Where to Go Article "Fontenot Family Cemetery" Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form Membership Renewal Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "A Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest General Policy in the Oak Publication for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	•	
Article "Savant Reunion Information / Savant Ancestry / Fees and Registration Form Suggestions for Reunion Meal / Directions on Where to Go Article "Fontenot Family Cemetery" 25 - 27 Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" 28 - 30 Article "Lest We Forget" 31, 32 Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form 35 Membership Renewal 36 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 17 18 19 Crossroads, 2nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 50ciety Publications for Sale Contents / Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Guarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Gakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	·	
Suggestions for Reunion Meal / Directions on Where to Go Article "Fontenot Family Cemetery" 25 - 27 Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" 28 - 30 Article "Lest We Forget" 31, 32 Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form 35 Membership Renewal Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index 38 - 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 4 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart		
Article "Fontenot Family Cemetery" 25 - 27 Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" 28 - 30 Article "Lest We Forget" 31, 32 Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form 35 Membership Renewal 36 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 37 Index 38 - 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 37 Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 37 President's Comments 47 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes 47 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes 47 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14 Query Form 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 15 Society Publications for Sale 16 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 16 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 17 President's Comments 17 Letter from Editor 17 Letter from Editor 18 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 19 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 19 President's Comments 19 Letter from Editor 19 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 19 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Allen GHS General Policy And Officer 19 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Article "World War II Casualties from Allen Parish" 31, 32 Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form 35 Membership Renewal 36 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 11ndex 38 – 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 37 Every Publications for Sale 27 Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 47 President's Comments 47 Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor 47 Article "Elizabeth" 6–8 And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9–12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 16 Society Publications for Sale 26 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 17 Society Publications for Sale 27 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 29 President's Comments 29 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 29 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10-12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 19 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10-12 Application for Membership 11 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14		
Article "Lest We Forget" Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor 33, 34 Query Form 35 Membership Renewal 36 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 1ndex 38 – 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Article "Has Anybody Ever Heard of the Katzenjammer Kids?" / Humor Query Form Membership Renewal Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Glabdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "Goakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart		
Query Form Membership Renewal Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index 38-42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9-12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10-12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	<u> </u>	
Membership Renewal Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index 37 Index 38 – 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14 Application for Membership 15 Blank 5-General Policy and Officers Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18		
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Index 38 – 42 Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 5 Society Publications for Sale 2 Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 3 President's Comments 4 Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor 5 Article "Elizabeth" 6 – 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 – 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 2 Query Form 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 15 Society Publications for Sale 2 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 15 President's Comments 15 Letter from Editor 5 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 6 – 8 Query Form 9 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 – 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	•	
Index Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	·	
Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" 6 - 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Application for Membership Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart		
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" 6 - 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Index	38 – 42
Society Publications for Sale Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" 6 - 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2013, Issue # 246	
Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" 6–8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9–12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14 Query Form 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 15 Society Publications for Sale 12 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 15 President's Comments 15 Letter from Editor 15 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 16 Query Form 17 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	·	1
President's Comments Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" 6 - 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14 Query Form 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 15 Society Publications for Sale 22 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 15 President's Comments 15 Letter from Editor 15 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 16 Query Form 17 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	Society Publications for Sale	2
Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor Article "Elizabeth" 6 - 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart		3
Article "Elizabeth" 6 – 8 Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes 9 – 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14 Query Form 15 Index 16 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 15 Society Publications for Sale 15 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 15 President's Comments 16 Letter from Editor 17 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 17 Application for Membership 17 Application for Membership 18 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14		
Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Themes And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Letter from Editor / Welcome New Member / Humor	5
And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart		
Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Article "In the Old Days" by Fran Clemmons / "Writing your Person History: Theme	S
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart Query Form Index Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	And Subjects to Guide You" by Jan Freeland / Genealogy Quotes	9 – 12
Query Form 155 Index 165 Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers 15 Society Publications for Sale 15 Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings 15 President's Comments 15 Letter from Editor 15 Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 16 - 8 Query Form 16 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	Application for Membership	13
Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	14
Crossroads, 1st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245 Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Query Form	15
Allen GHS General Policy and Officers Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	,	16
Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2013, Issue # 245	
Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Allen GHS General Policy and Officers	1
President's Comments Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Society Publications for Sale	2
Letter from Editor Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Table of Contents/ Calendar Upcoming Society Meetings	3
Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest 6 – 8 Query Form 9 Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	President's Comments	4
Query Form Article "A Story Worth Repeating" Application for Membership Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	Letter from Editor	5
Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	Article "Oakdale" / Did you Know Trivia / Something of Interest	6 – 8
Article "A Story Worth Repeating" 10 - 12 Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	•	9
Application for Membership 13 Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	•	10 - 12
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart 14	, , ,	
		14

Crossroads, Issue # 244 (Not Printed)

Crossroads, 3 rd Quarter 2012, Issue # 243	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents / Humor	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5
Calendar / Upcoming Society Meetings / New Members	6
Article "A Brief History of Louisiana" submitted by Betty Sarver	7 – 9
Article "Descendants of James William Huffman" submitted by Ethel Sacker	10 - 12
Application for Membership	13
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	14
Query Form	15
Index	16
Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2012, Issue # 242	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	2
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5
"The Black Buggy / Lormand Genealogy" by Ethel Sacker	6, 7
The Buller and Langley Family	8 – 11
The Nevils Family	11 & 12
"The Medicine Man—James Nevils" by Fran Clemmons	13
The Obituary of James Nevils	14 & 15
Query Form	16
Application for Renewal / New Membership	17
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	18
Index	19, 20
Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2012, Issue # 241	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents / Origination of Sayings and Customs	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor / Welcome New Members	5
Article "Proving (or Disproving) Family Trees	6, 7
Article "The Lanier Family	8 – 12
Article "Black Families of Hickory Flat: A Short Story" by Harold Winfrey	13, 14
Application for Membership	15
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	16
Query Form	17
Index	18

Crossroads, 4 th Quarter 2011, Issue # 240	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents / Epitaphs	3
Query Form	4
President's Comments	5
Letter from Editor	6
Pictorial Story of May 1953 Flood	7 – 14
May 1953 Flood Categories, Historical Crest, and Flood Impact	15 & 16
Gift Suggestion / Poem	16
Application for Membership	17
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	18
Index	19
Crossroads, 3 rd Quarter 2011, Issue # 239	
President's Comments and Museum Page	1
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members and Regular Members	2
From the Editor – Society News	3
More on Laonaise Hebert LeBleu	3
Brief History of McGee Family	4
McGee Cemtery—Allen Parish, LA—with Annotations and a few Obituaries	5 – 7
Five Generation—Olan McGee	8
Five Generation Chart—Lillian Courville McGee	9
Application for Renewal or New Members	10
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	11
Index	12
Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2011, Issue # 238	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents / Cake Recipe	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5 & 6
Article "Family Maps of Allen Parish, Louisiana"	7 – 10
Article "The Cole Family from 1140 – 1700" by Betty Sarver	11 – 15
Elizabeth Lormand Bushnell, Index to Civil War Pensions, "Sons of Matthew Bushnell And Roseanna Charbonneau," Excerpts from Saga of Eusebio Bushnell,	
Pioneer is 96 years old	16 - 18
Application for Membership	19
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	20
Index	21

Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2011, Issue # 237	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from the Editor	5
Article "The Town of Reeves"	ϵ
Article "The Reeves Family Cemetery," Submitted by Ethel Sacker	7
Photo Taken in The Reeves Family Cemetery	8
The Museum Page, by Adagria Haddock	9 & 10
Something of Interest / "A Family Heritage Sequence!"	
Show of Interest Fill Out Mail Back Form	11
Article "What's in a Name?"	
Taken from Vol. 17 Issue #4, Dec. 2007 of The Hardin County Connections	12 & 13
Application for New Membership / Renewal	14
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	15
Index	16
Crossroads, Issue # 236 (Not Posted)	
Crossroads, Issue # 235 (Not Posted)	
Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2010, Issue # 234	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents / Welcome New Member	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor / Calendar of Events	5
April Program	6, 7
Article "The Mystery of Great-Grandfather Gordon's Bible" by Ethel Sacker	8 – 11
Family History Book List	12
Queries / Book Review	13
Something of Interest / Genealogy Humor	14
Application for Renewal / New Membership	15
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	16
Index	17
Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2010, Issue # 233	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents / Welcome New Member	3
President's Comments	_
Letter from Editor / Calendar of Events	5
January Program	6 -8
Article on Jay Hawkers as Recorded by Leo Cole	4.0
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	10
Queries / Genealogy Humor & Something of Interest	11

5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Robert S. Reynolds	12
Application for Renewal / New Membership	13
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	14
Index	15
Crossroads, 4 th Quarter 2009, Issue # 232	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	3
Welcome New Member	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	6 & 7
Queries, Book Review, and Genealogy Humor	8
Article "Pioneer Preacher of the Piney Woods"	9 - 12
Application for Renewal or New Membership	13
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	14
Index	15
mex	13
Crossroads, 3 rd Quarter 2009, Issue # 231	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
	1
Society Publications for Sale Table of Contents	2
	3
Welcome New Member	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5, 6
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	7 - 10
Genealogy Humor	11
Queries and Book Reviews	12
Article "School Days—The Early Days and Now"	13 – 17
Article "Check it Out"	18
Application for Renewal or New Membership	19
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	20
Index	21
Cussing de 2nd Overton 2000, Issue # 220	
Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2009, Issue # 230 Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	3
Genealogy Humor	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	6 - 10
Article on Whitley Family submitted by Cheryl Burns (including query)	11 - 20
Application for Renewal or New Membership	21
Rlank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	22

Index	23
Crossroads, 1 st Quarter 2009, Issue # 229	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	3
Welcome New Member	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5
Article on Museum Visit	6
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	7 – 10
Article on the Wrinkle Family	11 – 13
Genealogy Humor	12
Book Review	14
Queries	14
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Katy Ann Clemmons	15
Application for Renewal or New Membership	16
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	17
Index	18
Crossroads, 4 th Quarter 2008, Issue # 228	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5, 6
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	7, 8, 9
Genealogy Humor	10
Article on The Peavy-Byrnes Lumber Company Emad	11 - 14
Book Reviews	15
Queries	16
Application for Renewal or New Membership	17
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	18
Index	19
Crossroads, 3 rd Quarter 2008, Issue # 227	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
Table of Contents	3
Genealogy Humor	3
President's Comments	4
Letter from Editor	5, 6
Welcome New Member	6
Article "Cole Settlement Oaks"	7, 8
Article by Juanita Crawford, "The Water Oak"	9
Article "The Octave and Evia Nevils Savant Oak"	10, 11
Museum Page by Adagria Haddock	12 - 17

Book Review and Queries	18
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Melvina Foreman	19
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Melvin Foreman	20
Application for Renewal or New Membership	21
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	22
Index	23
Crossroads, 2 nd Quarter 2008, Issue # 226	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	2
President's Comments	3
Book Reviews and Queries	4
Leatherwood Museum Article and Pictures	5, 6
Letter from Editor	7
Welcome New Members	7
Table of Contents	8
Genealogy Humor	8
Article "Maw Maw Luke"	9 – 13
Nevils and Cartrette Family Group Sheet	14
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Francis Williams	15
Application for Renewal or New Membership	16
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	17
Index	18
Crossroads, January 2008, Issue # 225	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor—Society News	3
The Family Tree	3
Linus Manuel's Barbershop	3
What's Rattling in your Family Tree??	4
Trivia	5
Article Re: History of the Kinder Methodist Church	5
Hill and Kirkpatrick Family Group Sheet	6
History of the Kinder Methodist Church, by Sybil Thompson	7 – 10
"Smittie Says"	11
Arrival of the Acadians in Louisiana	12, 13
Application for Renewal or New Membership	14
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	15
Index	16, 17
Crossroads, Winter 2007, Issue # 224	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
•	

Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor—Society News	3
Ignace Rodrigues – Follow-up	3
Tombstone Inscriptions	4
Tribute to Acadiana	4
She Survived the Typhoid Epidemic	5, 6
Trivia—Angels	7
World War I Draft Registration Cards	8 – 13
Application for Renewal or New Membership	14
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	15
Index	16
Crossroads, Autumn 2007, Issue # 223	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor—Society News	3
Early Marriages—Calcasieu & Allen Parish	3
Old Imperial Calcasieu—First Patient	4
Trivia—First Wedding	4
The Way it Was	4
LeBlanc Family Reunion—Genealogy and History	5, 6
Ignace Rodrigues—Obituary	7
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Robert Cole	8, 9
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Dempsey Fontenot	10
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	11
Application for Renewal or New Membership	12
Index	13, 14
Crossroads, Summer 2007, Issue # 222	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents Welcome New Members	2
	2
From the Editor—Society News Savant Family Research—Workshop	3
·	3
Memories Looking Back at Kinder—Leo Cole	
Trivia	4, 5 5
Kinder Notes—Lake Charles Weekly Press—1925	5
Early Marriages—Rev. Leeds Church Records—Continued	6, 7
Early Deaths—Rev. Leeds Church Records of Kinder Area	8
Some Youngs & LeJeunes*Repeat by Special Request	9, 10
Tame Tourist of Education Trapedt by Special Traducation	3, 10

Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Bonnie Fontenot	11
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	12
Application for Renewal or New Membership	13
Index	14, 15, 16, 17
Crossroads, Spring 2007, Issue # 221	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor—Society News	3
Queries	3
Early Marriages of Rev. Paul Leeds' Kinder Congregational Church	4
Confederate Veterans of the Civil War—Two from Allen Parish Area	
1. Solomon/Saul Bertrand, and 2. Louis Langley	5
Octave & Evia Savant Oak—Rerun by Special Request	6
A Landmark of Kinder	7
Some Actual Student GCSE Answers	8
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Wilmer "Dean" Guillory	9
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Phoebe Demarets Guillory	10
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	11
Application for Renewal or New Membership	12
Index	13, 14, 15
Crossroads, Winter 2006, Issue # 220	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor	3
Deaths in Early Indian Village Ch.—cont'd.	3
First Pentecostal Church of Kinder—Short History and Some Early Members	4, 5
Old LANGLEY Home Place—(picture by Merle Marcantel BUNCH)	6
Andrew LANGLEY Family Page and Picture	7
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Ruth Nevils Savant	8
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	9
Application for Renewal or New Membership	10
Index	11, 12
Crossroads, Fall 2006, Issue # 219	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2

Society NewsFrom the Editor	3
World War I Draft Registration Cards—Allen Parish	4, 5
Tax Assessors Office—From the Oakdale Journal 1913 – 1963	6
Early Allen Parish Marriages (Rev. Leed's Records)	7
Early Marriages—Indian Village & Emad Congregational Churches	8
Early Marriages—Edna Congregational Church	9
Some Deaths Recorded in Early Indian Village Congregational Church	9
Baptisms Recorded in Emad Congregational Church (partial list)	10
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	11
Application for Renewal or New Membership	12
Index	13, 14, 15
Crossroads, Summer 2006, Issue # 218	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
Coe Family of Allen Parish—last of 3 parts	3-7
Nostalgia—World War II Songs	8
Jacques Fontenot Family Research—L. Langley	9
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Dee Fontenot Chandler	10
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	11
Application for Renewal or New Membership	12
Index	13 – 14
Crossroads, Spring 2006, Issue # 217	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor	3
Query	3
Coe Family of Allen Parish—last of 3 parts **(postponed)**	0
Pure Nostalgia	4
Duhon Family Search—by Mike Babb Nunez	5, 6
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Michael Bann Nunez	7
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Elodie Duhon	8
Family Group Sheet—Joseph Duhon, Sr.	9
Survivor of the Typhoid Fever Epidemic of Early 1900s	10
The Census Taker Cometh	11
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	12
Application for Renewal or New Membership	13
Index	14, 15

Crossroads, Winter 2005, Issue # 216	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor	3
Query—Donna Blaisdell (Buxton Family)	4
Marriage License of Theodore George Nixon and Sophronia Cole	4
Marriage License of Remi Ardoin and Emily Marcantel Duhon	5
Coe Family of Allen Parish (continued)	6, 7, 8
Bennett/Benton/Hamm Family Query	8
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart—Charlene Cranford	9
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	10
Application for Renewal or New Membership	11
Index	12, 13
Crossroads, Autumn 2005, Issue # 215	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
From the Editor	3
Survivor of Hurricane Audrey (taken from Nola Mae Ross article)	4
The Rest of The Story—A Tribute to Alex Lefort	5, 6
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Alexis Lefort	7
Coe Family Introduction	8
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	9
Application for Renewal or New Membership	10
Index	11
Crossroads, Summer 2005, Issue # 214	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
From the Editor and Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
Trivia	3
Interesting Early Genealogical Documents	3
Kinder Progress—Newspaper Article 1959	4
Kinder Remembered—Newspaper Article	5
Kinder High School Graduates of 1941	6
Jeansonne/Johnson/Fontenot Genealogy by Dee Chandler	7, 8
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Mayo Ortego (of Kinder, LA)	9
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Mabel Young (of Oakdale & Estherwood)	10

5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Claudette Boudreaux (Oakdale, LA)	11
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	12
Application for Renewal or New Membership	13
Index	14, 15, 16
Crossroads, Spring 2005, Issue # 213	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
From the Editor and Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	3
News and Trivia	3
Interesting Obituaries (2)	3
An Old Abandoned Cemetery in Allen Parish	4, 5, 6
Kingrey Obituaries—Father and Son	7
Dan S. Kingrey Land Grant—with Family History	8
Kinder Canal Company—A Brief History	9
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Maxine Marcantel Wallace	10
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	11
Application for Renewal or New Membership	12
Index	13, 14
Crossroads, Winter 2004, Issue # 212	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
From the Editor and Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	3
News and Trivia	3
Dedication & Memories of "Pish" Fuselier	4, 5
Letters to the Editor & Obituary (Pish)	6,7
Pictures and "a little genealogy" (Submitted by Clifford Fuselier)	8
Reminiece, Cliff Fuselier	9
Some Marcantel and Fuselier Family History (Merle Bunch and Cliff Fuselier)	10, 11, 12
Picture of Pish and Dorothy	Insert
Kinder High School Class of 1943—Reunion Picture	Insert
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Loretta Nevils	13
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Ouida Nevils	14
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	15
Application for Renewal or New Membership	16
Index	17, 18, 19
Crossroads, Autumn 2004, Issue # 211	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
From the Editor and Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Welcome New Members	2

Table of Contents	2
News and Trivia	3
Memories of Alvin Nevils: by Loretta Nevils Headrick	4
·	5, 6, 7, 8, 9
	, 11, 12, 13
Nevils' Land Patent (copies)	14, 15
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Thelma Fruge Richard	16
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	17
Application for Renewal or New Membership	18
Index	19, 20
Crossroads, Summer 2004, Issue # 210	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
From the Editor and Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
Items of Interest Extracted from Lake Charles and Local Newspapers	3
Observations on Early Church and Judicial System (with comments)	4, 5
Biography of Richard Oden, MD, by Mike Miller (plus obituaries)	6, 7, 8
US Cadet Nurse Corps of World War II	9, 10
Parable of Immortality	11
Oakdale High School Graduates (continued)	12
McGee Cemetery, Allen Parish, LA	13
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Ruby Doga (Doguet)	14
4-Generation Ancestor Chart—James "Jim" Potter	15
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Margie Fontenot	16
Blank Ancestor Chart	17
Index	18, 19, 20
Crossroads, Spring 2004, Issue # 209	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
From the Editor and Items of Interest to our Readers	2
Welcome New Members	2
Table of Contents	2
Happy New Year	3
Chaumont Cemetery (John Young)	3
Farewell to Thomas "Tom" Fuselier" (Cliff Fuselier)	4
Interesting Items on IRAQsubmitted by Cliff Fuselier	5
Quotes & Comments and Ancestry Branches	5
Land Patents, with Family Genealogy of Henry Buller, Abner Cole, and Lastie Duho	n 6, 7, 8
Land Grant and Sale (Martin White) for Green Oak Church & Cemetery	
From Merle M. Bunch	9
Deshotel Cemetery of Allen Parish	10, 11
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Grace Houston Cornish	12
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Merle Marcantel Bunch	13

Oakdale High School Graduating Classes of Early Years	14
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	15
Application for Membership or Renewal	16
Index	17, 18, 19
Crossroads, Winter 2003, Issue # 208	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
Of Interest to our Readers	2
From the Editor	2
Reminder of Renewals; Requests for Submission of Items/Articles	2
Welcome New Members	3
Table of Contents	3
Translation of French Song (Cliff Fuselier)	3
Quotes and Comments	4
Some World War I Veterans of Allen Parish with Genealogical Notes	4
Why Women Take Husband's Names	5
Origin of Surnames	6
More on Kinder Centennial	6, 7
Proclamation by Mayor Ashy	8
Samples of Information Found in Allen Parish Draft Registration Cards	9, 10
Oakdale High School—Early Graduating Classes	11
Five-Generation Ancestor Chart of Otis Edward Fruge, Sr.	12
Five Generation Ancestor Chart of Clifford Fuselier, Honore Fuselier, and	
Antoine Fuselier	13, 14, 15
Newspaper Clipping of Death of Mary Elizabeth Lutz, and	
Obituary of Frederick Lutz: by Clifford Fuselier	16, 17
Memories: by Cliff Fuselier	17
Allen Parish Draft Registration Cards—More Samples	18
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	19
Application for New Membership, or Renewal	20
Index	21, 22, 23
Crossroads, Autumn 2003, Issue # 207	
Allen GHS General Policies and Officers	1
Society Publications for Sale	1
News on File Folders, Family Group Sheet, Obituaries	2
Items of Interest, Apologies & Corrections News from the Editor	2
Welcome New Members	3
Table of Contents	3
Excerpts from World War I Allen Parish Draft Registration Cards	3
Some Youngs and LeJeunes—Inspired by the "Old Young Cemetery" (Mittie)	4, 5
Early Overland Migratory Routes to Alabama & Mississippi (1806 – 1811)	6
60 Years Ago (1929) Chacheres—by Elmer Smith	6
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Ingrid C. LeBlanc (reprint)	7
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Chris Tomlinson	8
Harmony Cemetery	11, 12, 13
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	14

Application for Membership or Renewal	15
Index	16, 17, 18
Crossroads, Summer 2003, Issue # 206	
Allen GHS General Policies	1
Officers for 2003	1
Welcome New Members	1
Books for Sale	1
Table of Contents	2
Queries	2
Kinder Centennial Update	2
Items of Interest	3
News on Kinder Centennial	3
Progress on Bro. Leeds' Records	3
Contributions of Rostrom Family Group Sheets and Pictures	3
Honor to Ethelinda Andrus & Grace Cornish	3
Excerpts from Kinder Gazette, 1911	4
Excerpts from Lake Charles Daily Advertiser, 1903	4
Kinder Louisiana—a Brief History	5, 6
Main Street, Kinder—early 1900s—picture	6
James A Kinder Sr. (founder of Kinder); a Brief History	8, 9
Proof of Land Ownership in Lou8isiana in Pre-1803	10
Lewis and Clark Expedition Bicentennial—Presidential Proclamation	11
Excerpts on Lewis and Clark Expedition—Brief Genealogy	12
Death of a Society Member—Gladys Adams Rider—Obituary	13
How to Preserve Newspaper Clippings	13
Courtesy Announcement—Book Sale by Lyles Cemetery Ass'n	14
Courtesy Announcement—Reunion of Armand Allard Duplantier Family	14
Courtesy Announcement—Sale Langley Family Book—John Young	15
McNeese Library—Information	15
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Dee Chandler	16
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Ingrid Carlberg LeBlanc	17
Blank Ancestor Chart	18
Index	19, 20
Application for Membership or Renewal	21
, pp. salas i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
Crossroads, Spring 2003, Issue # 205	
Allen Genealogical and Historical Society	1
Welcome New Members	1
Queries	1
Table of Contents	1A
Map of Louisiana Parishes in 1912	1A
Of Interest	2
Excerpts from Feb. 1911 Kinder Gazette	2
More Excerpts from Kinder Gazette March 1911	3, 12A
Kinder Proclaimed a Town	3
Advertisements Found in 1911 Kinder Gazette	3
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Ethel Fontenot Sacker	4

5 Generation Ancestor Chart—John F. Sacker	5
Octave & Evia Nevils Savant—100 Year Old Live Oak Tree	6
Octave & Evia Nevils Savant—List of Children	6
Hypolite & Alodie Nevils Savant—Picture and List of Children	7
Trivia—What Letter is it?	7
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Frank H Savant	8
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Betty Savant Fontenot	9
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Elizabeth Savant Kring	10
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—Myrna Buller Bergeron	11
5-Generation Ancestor Chart—John Austin Young	12
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	13
Membership Application & Reminder to Pay Dues	14
Index	15, 16
Crossroads, Winter 2002, Issue # 204	
Allen GHS; of General Interest	1
Table of Contents	2
Special Speaker	2
1944 Class Play of Kinder High School	3
Allen Parish Post Offices of Former Years with Maps	4, 5
Susan White Langley Obituary (April 1, 1839 – October 4, 1929)	6
Family Group Sheet of John Baptiste Langley, Jr.	7
Sonnier Cemetery—Soileau, Allen Parish, LA	8, 9, 10, 11
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Bill Fawcett	12
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	13
Application Form for Membership	14
Index	15
Crossroads, Fall 2002, Issue # 203	
Allen GHS Officers and General News	1
Table of Contents	2
Queries, Surname Research	2
Whiskey Chitto Creek	2
Rev. Hebert's CD	3
Roster of Civil War Soldiers CD	3
Corrections	3
Kinder Briefs (1945)	3
John Gordon Steamer	3
Obituary of John Philyaw, Sr. (from Bro. Leed's Records)	4
Disbanding of the Emad Congregational Church	5
Nevils/Nixon Cemetery (Indian Village, LA)	6, 7, 8, 9
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Wridley Fontenot	10
Blank Ancestor Chart Form	11
Membership Application Form	12
Index	13

Crossroads, Summer 2002, Issue # 204	
Allen GHS; of General Interest	1
Table of Contents	2
Welcome New Members	2
Queries??	2
Oldest Town in Allen Parish	3
Wedded at the Fireproof Altar	3
Fontenot Family Cemetery	4, 5, 6
1930 Federal Census	6
Last Day of School at Oaklin Springs	7
Sugartown State Line	7
Obituary of Private Eway Rider	7
Ancestor Chart of Betty Sonnier Sarver	8
Blank 5-Generation Ancestor Chart	9
Application Form for Membership	10
Index	11
Crossroads, Spring 2002, Issue # 201	
Allen GHS; of General Interest	2
Welcome New Members	2
Table of Contents	2
Kinder High School Yearbook "The Yellow Jacket"	3
Choosing a Name for Our Publication	3
News of Rev. Paul Leeds' Church Records	3
Brief History of Rev. Paul Leeds	4
Piney Woods Missionary	5 - 6
5 Generation Ancestor Chart—Ramona Talbot Bruce	7
Index	